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Media request 38

CRoth

From: CRoth

Sent:  Friday, March 05, 2010 3;37 PM
To: LGruntz

Cc: BSmith; JGonzalez;, PBorne

Subject: RE: Media request

Louis,

Please mark your schedule for Monday - March 8 - 11:30 a.m. - Mr. Theriot's E/B office for this
interview with Val Bracy -- thanks

Bert/Jose/Pat - FYI

Cindy Roth
Parish President's Office
Phone #(504) 736-6405

Fax #(504) 736-6638 J3INdAIOINIO0G
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From: CRoth

Sent: Friday, March 05, 2010 3:33 PM
To: PBorne; LGruntz

Cc: BSmith; JGonzalez

Subject: RE: Media request

FYI, Mr. Theriot said to go ahead and set this up with Val -- will advise when confirmed

Cindy Roth

Parish President's Office
Phone #(504) 736-6405
Fax #(504) 736-6638

Oufils N Is:

& ''Provide the services, leadershlp, and vision to
" improve the quality of life in Jefferson Parish."
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From: CRoth

Sent: Friday, March 05, 2010 2:41 PM
To: PBorne; LGruntz

Cc: BSmith; JGonzalez

Subject: RE: Media request

Val said she interviewed Anne Marie today and she “feels she should ailow Mr. Theriot and Louis to respond to
some things that Anne Marie said" - | will tell Mr. Theriot this and advise what he says --

Cindy Roth

Parish President's Office
Phone #(504) 736-6405
Fax #(504) 736-6638

OufdlssNA Is:

€ "Provide the services, leadership, and vision to
¥ improve the quality of life in Jefferson Parish."

From: CRoth

Sent: Friday, March 05, 2010 2:38 PM
To: PBorne; LGruntz

Cc: BSmith; JGonzalez

Subject: RE: Media request

I will call Val and ask the subject

Cindy Roth

Parish President's Office
Phone #(504) 736-6405
Fax #(504) 736-6638

Ouf sV Is:

"Provide the services, leadershlp and vision to
" improve the quality of life in Jefferson Parish."
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From: PBorne

Sent: Friday, March 05, 2010 2:29 PM
To: CRoth; LGruntz

Cc: BSmith; JGonzalez

Subject: FW: Media request

Cindy and Louis, she didn’t mention the nature of the interview but it could be about the email she sent me
earlier. See the below email she emailed me at 12:38 a.m. today. For your information, | forwarded that email to
Peggy Barton and Greg Giangrosso.

Patricia Borne, PIO

Jefferson Parish Public Information Office
Office - 504-736-6410

Fax - 504-736-6413

Email - pborne@jeffparish.net

From: PBorne

Sent: Friday, March 05, 2010 2:23 PM
To: 'Bracy, Val'

Subject: RE: Media request

Val, | will forward this message to their offices and asked them to get back with you.
Patricia Borne, PIO

Jefferson Parish Public Information Office

Office - 504-736-6410

Fax - 504-736-6413

Email - pborne@jeffparish.net

From: Bracy, Val [mailto:VBracy@fox8tv.net]
Sent: Friday, March 05, 2010 2:07 PM

To: PBorne

Subject: Re: Media request

I would like to put in a request to do interviews with Mr. Theriot and Mr. Gruntz on Monday.

From: PBorne <PBorne@jeffparish.net>
To: Bracy, Val

Sent: Fri Mar 05 12:40:03 2010
Subject: RE: Media request

Let me check and | will get back to you.
Patnicia Borne, PIO

Jefferson Parish Public Information Office
Office - 504-736-6410
Fax - 504-736-6413
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Email - pborne@jeffparish.net

From: Bracy, Val [mailto:VBracy@fox8tv.net]
Sent: Friday, March 05, 2010 12:38 PM

To: PBorne

Subject: Media request

Anne Marie Vandenweghe says she put in a public records request for any and all documents related to her administrative
leave and received a response saying there were none. Can you confirm for me that there are no documents, why there are no
documents and whether it is standard practice not to have any records when an employee is put on administrative leave?

Thanks,

Val
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